Ouf of scope
@_ e A‘b SEATETaT 'U;a‘:‘_; 2 &
From;
Sent: ednesday, 8 April 2015 5:51 p.m,
o S COMSY s 0(2)(a) and 9(2)(H)(i) OIA]
Subject: SAC Ed Repott: follow-tp )
Attachments; Briefing Dyslexia SAC FINAL FINAL(2) (2) (3) (4) (2) (4) (3).docx; 150823 Letter Hon
Parata o REVISED (2).docx
s 9(2)(a) OIA
Thank you Brlan,

1 have passecl your latest data requést to
yill get back to.you in the morning.

%;)(a) and 9(2)(7)(ii) OIA @
Hope youl have a good evening,
B 50555 and SO OIA) @§

I ©2)(2) and 92)(R (i) O1A]

. Advisor, Chlef Executive ahd Ministerlal Services
New Zealand Quallfications Authotlty
Mana Tohu Métauranga o Aotearoa

>>> Brian Coffey
Here 'ﬁS . e

vl

clucationt Stratefiy and Service linprovement | Sector Enableraen! and Suppori

s 9(2)(a) and 9(2)(f)ii) OIA

Sent: Wedngsg
To: David Wk

s 9(2)(a) and 9Q2)(f)(iil) OIA|
Ed Report: follow-up required please AND heads-up te NZQA briefing on SAC

Latest version with redrafted letter,

Have taken out the media release hecause timing for submission of the report makes that recdundant..

Brian Coffey | Group Manager Special Educaliont Stratagy and Sevice Improvemeitt | Sector Enablement and Support
's 9(2)(a) and 9(2)(N (i) ozAl ‘

1




From: Brian Coffey

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 11:05 a.m.
To: David Wales
ce: NN s 9(2)(2) and 9(2)(f)(ii) OIA

Subject: FW: SAC Ed Report: follow-up required please AND heads-up re NZQA briefing on SAC

David

The most recent version of the report.
Brlah Coffey | Group Manager Spaclal Educationr Strategy and Service lmprovement | Sector £ha { anci Support
e ——— O TN -,
Froin: Brian Coffey ' %\) \\:9
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2015 3:50 p.m.

R o cics— & 9(2)(@) and O(2) ()

Ca:

Subject: RE: SAC Ed Report: follow-up required please AND head el briefing on
Hi S '

Draft copy for your information. Final copy to be process 1%! Retrina and

cHEERS

Attached report has been acjjusted as per your requ és below. %

NZQA report - a heads-up
The Minister's Office received the attache

eport on Thug tend to put it through for the

Minister todlay - in tandem with the i report. G pEam could please cast its eyes over
NZQA's report and plaase advise s >F updates td gre Bl Report should be made in light of it
: ¢ same SAZ data e added some wording on the clata table

confirming that the analysis @& haye rtekn of thaX afent to NZQAs. There percentage analysis was

the percentage of applicgtign R o3 clecile of ¢

clata provided on Fiiday

) PaN _
SAC APPL@S( COMP w SCHOOL BASED
O QN
2013 14 2 2015 SAC | 2015 % % 2013 2014
SAC SAC X applications | actual | increase | increase School | school
approvals ﬂpprov@ as at 20 increase | compared { compared based based
h, and | March V v2014 | with wilh evidence | evidence
g'zing 2013 2013 2014

)

3,818 4,708 - 4,746 928 38 24% .0.8% 296 523

Ed Report - a bit more worl required please
1 think the Ed Report is nearly there, but there are a few components in the package that need a bit more wotk.

First is the letter from the Minister back toqr:r):;send me an efectronic copy please? I
propose to redraft the letter here and then seek a fact chec u later today, I hope that's ol¢.
Have sent an electronic ciopy of the LETTER TO for revision, is g(g)(aj Ol A[

s 9(2)(a) OIA




Issues with appendix 1
Appendix 1 needs more work. The first recommendation makes it appear that the Minister has considered and

rejected the idea of funding SAC — however the Ministei has not taken any decisions on that matter, if 'm
mistaken on that point please correct me. A more factual comment may be: a budget bid was drafted for Budget
2014 but that bid was not deemed a priority for receiving funding. The Ministry does not have a similar budget
bid in Budget 2015 because... (I'm not sure why not). Note, including comments re budget renders this Ed Report

"budget sensitive”,

The other comments for the recommendations in appendlix 1 also need a bit of tightenin Ireckon. Please
have another look at the table and redraft in particular the column “comment o " so it is clear;

what actions have been taken and by whom (MoE/NZQA). @

Have updated the table at the back,

For example rec 2,1 suggest the ART comment could be redrafted to: "Completéd Tnistiy’s Achievemsht;

Retention and Transition (ART) team now works with schools as business g tal to rase schools' ewarenégs €
SAC" Not sure what the RTLB (rec 3} Is saying but “mobilise” is the wa$ oreldo use, Each confnent

heeds to be clear. See changed comments

bw of SAC did
ETIS 830099 of
briefing). In this
fie Ministry’s wortk
e Ed Report also refer —
try make the assessment

para 29 that it was “rece
please include it, But {f

ducationr Stralegy and Service improvement | Sector Enablement and Support

s 9(2)(a) and S(2)(f\(iii) OIA]

From: Parliame
Sent: Monda

Hi Brian
How are things looking with the revisions to the Ed Report ~wiil it be ready toclay or tomorrow?

Regards,
SHNE,

: ity OIA
From: s 9(2)(a) and 92)()(iii) OIA s 9(2)(a) and 9(2)(f)(ii)) OIA

S
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2015 11:29 am——
To: David Wales Brian Coffey
Cc: Katrina Casey ; Geoff Short; Mark Willlamson; Don Couling




